MINUTES- AS IS 3/17/15

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION ARBOR VIEW HIGH SCHOOL, THEATER 7500 WHISPERING SANDS DRIVE, LAS VEGAS, NV 89131

January 14, 2014 6:00 pm

Members Absent

JoAnne Foutz

Shari Lyman

Roll Call: Members Present

Nicole Benson Natalie Carter Albert Delgado Zan Hyer Brian Krall Lois Mack Cyndy Mahoney Mike Malone

Marisol Montoya-Herrera

Becky Nielson Anna Slighting Jose Solorio

Demographics, Zoning & GIS

Rick Baldwin, Director II Steve Burda, Coordinator III Tony Weis, Coordinator II

Transportation

Ray Negrete, GIS Coordinator III

FLAG SALUTE

INTRODUCTIONS

Rick Baldwin introduced Trustee Patrice Tew, board member for district E and the Demographics, Zoning & GIS and Transportation staff in attendance. Mr. Baldwin gave a brief presentation on the AZAC rules, regulations and public input process.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

A motion was made to adopt the agenda as is.

Motion: Mike Malone Second: Brian Krall Vote: Unanimous

JoAnne Foutz and Shari Lyman were not present to vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Rick Baldwin called for public comment on non-agenda items. None.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Review of the proposals to adjust the attendance zone boundaries of Allen, Bilbray, Bozarth, Darnell, Scherkenbach, and Thompson Elementary Schools.

Rick Baldwin reviewed proposals 1 and 2.

Rick Baldwin called for public input.

Bozarth Elementary School parents who live in the Providence community spoke of the close proximity of the school. Many are opposed to Proposal 2 and would prefer to be on a year round schedule then be rezoned out of Bozarth Elementary School.

A few parents spoke in favor of Proposal 2 and the overcrowding at Bozarth Elementary School and feel it is not fair to allow the entire Providence community to remain at Bozarth Elementary School and not limit the decision to walkability alone; as even on a year round schedule they will be overcrowded and rezoning will be inevitable.

Darnell Elementary School parents in attendance are in favor of Proposal 2, area D as Thompson Elementary School is closer proximity.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Review of the proposals to adjust the attendance zone boundaries of Heckethorn, Neal, Rhodes, and Triggs Elementary Schools.

Rick Baldwin reviewed proposal 1.

Rick Baldwin called for public input.

Jessica Thomason, parent, Neal Elementary School, said she resides in area B and her child is the only student being rezoned out of Neal Elementary School to Rhodes Elementary School. She would like her child to remain at Neal Elementary School and indicated feeder school alignment was not important to them at this time.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Review of the proposals to adjust the attendance zone boundaries of Arbor View High School and Shadow Ridge High School.

Rick Baldwin reviewed proposals 1 and 2. Mr. Baldwin explained proposal 1 is being recommended with phasing; the proposed boundary changes will occur in phases, by reassigning one grade level each year until all grades, 9-12, have been reassigned. Phasing is not recommended in Proposal 2.

Parents sited safety concerns as a factor for moving this area from Arbor View High School to Shadow Ridge High School as it is a further commute. Parents and students prefer the area not be rezoned at all, as they want younger siblings to follow the same educational path of older siblings who attended Arbor View High School.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Rick Baldwin called for public input on non-agenda items. None.

Rick Baldwin informed the public AZAC will make their final zoning recommendations to forward to the Board of School Trustees at the meeting to be held on Tuesday, January 21, 2014, 9:30 am in the board room of the Edward Greer Education Center. Zoning recommendations will be approved by the Board of School Trustees on February 26, 2014 at 5:30 pm.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned.

Motion: Jose Solorio Second: Nicole Benson Vote: Unanimous

JoAnne Foutz and Shari Lyman were not present to vote.